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From:   Jocelyn Ahlers
Sent:   Wednesday, February 19, 2014 11:52 AM
To:     Marshall Whittlesey
Subject:        FW: UDGE D and D7 recertification
Attachments:    LBST 100 UDGE D and D7 recertification.pdf; GEOG 201 UDGE D 
recertification.pdf; GEOG 202 UDGE D recertification.pdf

Dear Marshall -
Attached, please find the UDGE recertification forms for three classes: GEOG 201 (UDGE D), GEOG 202 (UDGE 
D), and LBST 100 (UDGE D and D7).  Below is an email conversation with Yvonne Meulemans, in which I clarify 
two questions she had on the forms, and then she "signs off" on them.  I hope that that will serve as her 
signature on the forms.
Best,
Jocelyn
-- 
 
Jocelyn C. Ahlers 
Chair, Liberal Studies Department 
 
Professor of Linguistics 
Liberal Studies Department 
California State University, San Marcos 
760-750-8014; jahlers@csusm.edu

From: Yvonne Meulemans <ymeulema@csusm.edu> 
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 11:08 AM 
To: Jocelyn Ahlers <jahlers@csusm.edu> 
Subject: Re: UDGE D and D7 recertification

Hi Jocelyn:

Those additional details are perfect, thank you!

Yes, this email can serve as my signature for GEOG 102, GEOG 201, and LBST 100.

Please let me know if you need any additional info.
-Yvonne

From: Jocelyn Ahlers <jahlers@csusm.edu> 
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 at 10:45 AM 
To: Yvonne Meulemans <ymeulema@csusm.edu> 
Subject: Re: UDGE D and D7 recertification

Hi, Yvonne -
Thank you for the questions.  I checked in with Laura Makey, who teaches these classes for us, and she said 
that the map analysis and current events projects are incorporated into nearly every assignment in the class, 
and into the class periods themselves.  Does that provide the answer that you need?

Also, do you think that an email saying that you are willing to sign off on the classes would serve the 
purpose?
Thanks!
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Jocelyn

From: Yvonne Meulemans <ymeulema@csusm.edu> 
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 3:23 PM 
To: Jocelyn Ahlers <jahlers@csusm.edu> 
Subject: Re: UDGE D and D7 recertification

Hi Jocelyn:

I’m happy to be the signature and review from the Library’s perspective.  

For GEO 201, I see that the requirement for information literacy (Part D, “All social sciences core course 
proposals…) refers to a ‘map analysis; current events projects’ but I don’t see that on the syllabus? Can you 
clarify which assignment that is?

For GEO 202, the same question, but I see there is Presentation that requires students to ‘make a short 
presentation about a current event based on an article fro ma reliable news source that includes a GIS 
component.’  It appears that is the current events project? 

I have no questions about LBST 100. 

What is easiest for you in regards to returning materials with a signature? 

-Yvonne 

Yvonne Nalani Meulemans
Information Literacy Program Coordinator
Associate Librarian
Kellogg Library 3422/760-750-4375

From: Jocelyn Ahlers <jahlers@csusm.edu> 
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 at 2:13 PM 
To: Yvonne Meulemans <ymeulema@csusm.edu> 
Subject: FW: UDGE D and D7 recertification

Dear Yvonne -
As you can see from the email chain below, I am seeking Library approval for these three LDGE D and D7 
recertification forms.  Nothing has changed in these classes, and they are already being offered as they are, 
so there are no new resource implications for the library.  Marshall's latest email mentioned you as the 
correct person in the Library to get in touch with about this, so I am sending them to you to see whether you 
are willing to sign off on them.  Please let me know if you have any questions or if there is any additional 
information that I can provide.
Thanks!
Jocelyn

From: Judith Downie <jdownie@csusm.edu> 
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 6:51 PM 
To: Jocelyn Ahlers <jahlers@csusm.edu>, Melanie Chu <mchu@csusm.edu> 
Subject: FW: UDGE D and D7 recertification

Hi Jocelyn,
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I think Melanie Chu would be the better signature for these as she has been working 
more with Liberal Studies than I have in the past few years. (They do look good to me.) 

She has been added to this, so you should be hearing from her soon. 

Judith

Judith A. Downie 
Humanities & Government Documents Librarian 
Kellogg Library 
California State University San Marcos 
San Marcos CA 92096-0001 
jdownie@csusm.edu
 
From: Jocelyn Ahlers 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 2:59 PM 
To: Judith Downie 
Subject: UDGE D and D7 recertification
 
Dear Judith -
I am writing to you as our contact librarian (I hope I have the right person).  I am 
working my way through the recertification forms for three of our lower-division GE 
courses: GEOG 201, GEOG 202, and LBST 100 (previously GESS 101).  The form has a 
place for your signature, so I am writing to see whether you have any concerns about 
these classes (the forms are attached).  They are not changing in any way, and require 
no additional library resources – this is just a recertification.  If you approve these 
forms, could you please write an email to that effect that I could include with this 
packet?  And if you have any concerns, please do let me know.
Best wishes, and thank you,
Jocelyn
-- 
 
Jocelyn C. Ahlers 
Chair, Liberal Studies Department 
 
Professor of Linguistics 
Liberal Studies Department 
California State University, San Marcos 
760-750-8014; jahlers@csusm.edu
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